Sent: pri B

To: Diver, John
Subject: Re: 25a Lymington Road - 2016/1363/P
Hi John

Thanks for meeting this morning. Below is the link to the colour chart the colour we have selected is WHO046 light grey

http:/Aivww.marmorit.co.uk/downloads/colour cards/Knauf-Color-Concept-Card.pdf

Please do let me know if you need any further information or have any queries
Is it possible that we may get a decision sooner than the determination date of the 1/6/167
Thanks

Felix

FELIXDB

From: "Diver, John" <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk>

Date: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 17:08
To: felx padf.-dm
Subject: RE: 25a Lymington Road - 363/P

Hi Felix,

Of course, it may well be useful. How is your availability for next week? Aside from Tuesday morning or
Friday my diary is so far fairly free so if you would like to propose a time | will double check and get
back to you.

Kind regards,

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368

. www.camden.gov. uk

5 Pancras S éare London, N1C 4AG

From: felix padfiel

Sent: 06 April 201

To: Diver, John

Subject: Re: 25a Lymington Road - 2016/1363/P

Hi John,



If we can arrange a site meeting that would be good just to run through the application.
Thanks

Felix

FELIXDB

From: "Diver, John" <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 14:13

To: felix padfielw
Subject: 25a Ly . 3/p

Dear Felix,

Thank you for your fast response.

Your application has now been registered, please see attached letter for further information.

| will be the case officer for this application. | will arrange to visit the site as soon as possible (I assume
that access will not need to be arranged based on the site?). Obviously if you would prefer to arrange to
meet onsite | would be happy to arrange this.

In the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to be in touch.
Kind regards,

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368

Web: www.camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

From: felix padfiel_
Sent: 05 April 201 ,

To: Diver, John
Subject: Re: 25a Lymington Road - 2016/1363/INVALID

Dear John Diver,

Rref 2016/1363/INVALID

Please see attached revised drawings.



As requested we have included a scale bar on all existing and proposed drawings.

We have provided a detailed section drawing at 1:20 of the proposed planters and fence. As well as a plan of the front
garden planting with annotated planting information. Drawings numbers FDB-25LY-A504 & A505.

We have also added further information to the proposed elevations and design and access statement regarding the
proposed render material and colour.

Please let me know if there is any further information required.

Many Thanks

Felix

FELIXDB
telix iadﬁeld

From: "Diver, John" <John.Diver@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Friday, 1 April 2016 16:44
To: felix padfiel
Subject: 25a Ly 3/INVALID

Dear Mr Padfield,

Please see the attached letter in relation to the above planning application.
| hope that this letter is are self-explanatory however if you would like further information or to discuss,
please do get in touch.

Kind regards,

John Diver

Junior Planning Officer - Development Control
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746368

Web: www.camden.gov.uk
5 Pancras &Iﬁare, London, N1C 4AG
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